

From e-mail: "Looks like a sizeable portion of the east face slid a few days ago. Significant amounts of avalanche debris covered portions of the frequently used skin track..."

Photo: B. VandenBos

Advisory Region Northern Gallatin **Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Dec 25, 2015</u> Northern Gallatin, 2015-12-25